
April 10th, 1924.

B. Ii. Bat ten, Esq., 
British & Colonial Press, 
273 Craig Street West, 
Montreal.

Dear Mr. Bat ten:-

Arthur Currie wishes me to 
writ© you and ask if it would be possible for 
him to obtain another copy of one of the photo­
graphs oi .Ion.David Lloyd George taken on the 
links at Dixie last October.

The one lie would like to have is 
the group which shews ~r. J.W.McConnell, Hr. 
Murray and the caddies.

Thanking you for your courtesy,
X cLHl 9

Yours faithfully.

Secretary.


